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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
Removal and Disposal of Derelict Vessels  

FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 
(PUR 20-035) 

 
ADDENDUM No.1 
DATE: 11/09/20 

 
To All Potential Bidders: 

 

 
THE CITY’S RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED ARE IN BLUE 

 
Questions: 
 

1. How much notice is given to respond to each vessel removal? 
 
 
Notification to remove vessel will be based on public safety and environmental sensitivity. 
Reaction time of the contractor will be important and may vary on a case by case basis. 

 
2. With each vessel removal request, are we correct to assume that details of the vessel and 

location will be provided prior to a scope/cost be given to the City? 
 
 
Any known information/details regarding the vessel and its location will be disclosed to the 
contractor(s) upon notification of service need.  
 

 
3. Are we required to use Long Shoremen and/or union workers? 

 
The City does not require Long Shoremen or Union Workers. However, the City will require 
the contractor(s) to comply with all California Department of Industrial Relations 
requirements (prevailing wage requirements) and City of Stockton Municipal Code (SMC) 
Section 3.68.095 Ordinance No. 011-09 adopted September 1, 2009, effective October 1, 
2009.  
 
 

 

A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the proposal documents for the above-mentioned 
project as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. 
Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original bid 
documents, this Amendment shall govern and take precedence. PROPONENTS MUST SIGN THE 
ADDENDUM AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR PROPOSALS. 

 
B. Proponents are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their 
estimates as a result of this Addendum. It will be construed that each proponent’s proposal is 
submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 
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4. In light of COVD-19, can this be an e-signature? 
 
For the purpose of submitting a bid proposal electronic signatures are allowed. 

 
 

 
5. How would I go about requesting information on the incumbent’s past submittal as it pertains 

to your Bid No PUR 20-035; City of Stockton Removal and Disposal of Derelict Vessels? 
 
The City of Stockton does not have any past submittals. 
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** END OF ADDENDUM 1** 

 
 

PROPOSER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
ATTACHING THE SIGNED AMENDMENT TO THE BID FORM: 

 
Company Name    

 
Contact Person    

 
Signature    

 
Date    

 
PROPOSALS Due – Promptly by 2:00 p.m., Thursday, November 19, 2020, City Clerk’s 
Office. 

 
 

  City of Stockton Use Only below this line   
Addendum acknowledged and signed?  (Procurement Specialist’s initials) 
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